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February 8, 2018 

 
 
Interactive Services Network, Inc. 
Damian Chmielewski 
1035 N.E. 125th Street, Suite 200  
Miami, FL 33161 

Re: Docket No. 20170262 

Dear Mr. Chmielewski, 

You are receiving this communication, in addition to the attached document from the Office of 
Commission Clerk, because the initial attempt to provide the document to damiam@ipfone.com 
failed.  
 
Please ensure that the following addresses are placed on your email whitelist, so that you may 
continue to receive electronic notifications from the Florida Public Service Commission: 
Clerk@psc.state.fl.us and rarfax2@psc.state.fl.us. 
 
If damiam@ipfone.com is a working email address, please confirm by responding to 
Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, so that you may continue receiving electronic notifications.  If 
damiam@ipfone.com is not correct, please provide your new email address to 
Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, so we may update our records.  Please include the docket number 
referenced above in your response. 

Please contact our office at 850-413-6770 should you have any questions. 

 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
/css 

 
Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Office of Commission Clerk 
    
 
 
 
 



Amanda Griffith 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hello Carlotta, 

Damian Chmielewski <damian@ipfone.com> 

Thursday, February 22, 2018 11:43 AM 

Records Clerk 

docket 20170262 

I got the letter and added both email addresses on the whitelist. 

Sincerely, 

Damian Chmielewski 

President/CEO 
786-924-6120 
www.ipfone.com 
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